
From: JEndejan@GrahamDunn.com [mailto:JEndejan@GrahamDunn.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 3:53 PM 
To: Lisa.Anderl@qwest.com; Kenneth.Schifman@sprint.com; Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) 
Cc: KCHalm@dwt.com; marktrinchero@dwt.com; calvin.simshaw@centurylink.com; aab@aterwynne.com 
Subject: UT-100820 Sprint Motion Regarding Filing of Testimony 
 
Dear Judge Friedlander, I left you a voicemail this afternoon regarding the Motions filed yesterday by my 
client Sprint Nextel Corporation.  We have reached agreement with the Joint Applicants that will allow us 
to withdraw those motions.  We will file a letter or pleading for that purpose on Monday. Thank you. Judy 
Endejan 
 

Judy Endejan 
Attorney 
Graham & Dunn PC 
Pier 70 
2801 Alaskan Way, Suite 300 
Seattle, WA 98121-1128 
206.340.9694 
206.340.9599 fax 
jendejan@grahamdunn.com 
www.grahamdunn.com 
Big law firm experience 
without the big law firm experience  

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This email message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work 
product doctrine or other confidentiality protection.  
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, do not read it. Please 
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, and then 
delete it.  
Thank you. 
 
 


